BJ ATKINS - AB 1234 REPORTS

November 13, through December 14, 2020

Meeting Attended:	Attended VIA BASH	
Dates of Meeting:	November 14, 2020	
Board Mtg. Presented:	December 15, 2020	
# Attendees & Location:	Reported to be up to 50 Couples or individuals participating via remote teleconference	
Points of Interest:	Very effective and brief (~45 minutes) awards ceremony, celebrating the accomplishments of many local firms. Very nice celebratory package picked up in a contactless fashion at the VIA offices earlier in the day. Efficient and very enjoyable experience. I told Kathy Norris the same.	

Meeting Attended:	Attended the UWMP Virtual Workshop			
Date of Meeting: November 18, 2020				
Board Mtg. Presented:	December 15, 2020			
# Attendees & Location:	Estimated virtual attendance approaching 60 individuals			
Points of Interest: An overview of the status of the UWMP was provided by staff and a cadre consultants. Expected timing of milestones was discussed. Progress has substantial, and the UWMP as always is a key element in water resources				

Meeting Attended:	Attend ACWA Virtual Fall Conference
Date of Meeting:	December 2, 2020
Board Mtg. Presented:	December 15, 2020
# Attendees & Location:	Several hundred attendees from across the state and nation connected virtually
Points of Interest:	ACWA staff introduced the conference, which was keynoted by notable individuals in the water industry. There were a LARGE selection of technical sessions, many of which were of keen interest (i.e. PFAS and PFOA), along with a virtual exhibit hall PLUS an opportunity to connect one-on-one with other ACWA members at a virtual networking session. This afforded not only the ability to catch up with business acquaintances but learn what is new and exciting in other parts of the state within the water industry.

Meeting Attended:	Attend ACWA Water Quality Committee via Zoom		
Date of Meeting: December 14, 2020			
Board Meeting Presented:	December 15, 2020		
# Attendees & Location:	More than 70 attendees at maximum		
Points of Interest:	See agenda below. The Safe Drinking Water and Clean Water (Act) Subcommittees both gave important reports. Long (2 Hr., 45 min.) but effective meeting.		

BJ ATKINS - AB 1234 REPORTS

November 13, through December 14, 2020

		Video Cor	rference:
nber 14, ; PM 4:0	http://	//ucwa.za.am.us/j/96806839647?pw	u=LOIWSkIWbXRxRjRHTXdYald
Chair; Edgar Dymally		Vice Chald: Sureh Palmer	Staff Liaison: <u>Adam Quiñonez</u> Staff Support: <u>Richard Filgas</u> <u>Meghan Cook</u>
		Water Quality Committe	e
I. Welcome & Introductions (5 min)			Edgar Dymally and Sarah Palmer
9. Safe Drinking Water for All (SB 200 Implementation) IS min) 9. Shutoffs Syspension During COVID-19 pandemic (5 min) 9. Shutoffs Syspension During COVID-19 pandemic (5 min) 9. Safe Drinking Water for All (SB 200 Implementation) IS min) 9. Safe Drinking Water for All (SB 200 Impl			Clody Tuck
. ACW	A Federal Affairs	Madeline vortier	
Safe Dri	nking Water S	Subcommittee	
	ubcommittee ntr	Edgar Dymally and Steve Bigley	
II. MCL Economic Feasibility Discussion (30) a. Update on Workshops			Steve Bigley, Chair, Chad Seidel.
	. December 31 \	and Adam Quinonez	
	FAS Workgroup L	Patrick Vetaluis, Chair	
IV. ELAP Workgroup Update (10 min)			David Kimprough, Chair
Clean V	Vater Subcom	mittee	
I. Subcommiltee		Introduction (5 min)	David Manning, Cu-Chair
			Joremy Jungreis, Co-Chair
ű.	Federal and Sta	ite Wetlands (10 mln)	Mary Lynn Coffee
N.		elopment (10 min)	Jeremy Jungrics
IV.	Stormwater Pul	blic Records Act Request (10 min)	Jeremy Jungries
٧.	Toxicity Policy .	Updates (5 min)	Nicholas B air, ACWA Staff
VI.	Other Clean Wa	uter Subcommittee Business	Committee Members
	Quality Comm		